The general meeting of the Olive Grove PTSA was called to order by Jessica Paul, the Vice President, at 7:03 pm at Olive Grove Elementary in Antelope, California on February 20, 2024.

- I. Attendance: Long Tran, Jessica Paul, Kristine Lemmex, Corrinne Clay, Amanda Robertson, Anna Tran, Laura Granlund, Anna Tran, Dyland Robertson, Sharon Schumann, Megan Brashears, Kristi Separovich, Melissa Durrans, Kris Okamoto, Melissa Scott, Dawn Perry & Amy Perry.
 - Attendance Via Zoom: Mai Lim, Aubree Summers, Rosa Rai, Chrissie Schulz & Kristin Patten
- **II. Minutes:** January minutes are approved with no changes.
- **III. Treasurer's Report:** Long went over the treasurer's report for January. Total in checking and savings is \$13,501.13.
- **IV. Presentation of Bills:** 2 bills -The first is for a \$100 deposit for the School Skate Night. The second bill is for \$983.03 for the 5th grade transportation for their field trip. Motion to approve bills by Kristine and Jessica 2nd. Motion passed unanimously.
- **V. Celebrations:** We received many thank you's from the 5th graders from their field trip to MOSAC. We also received many thank you for the donut event on Valentine's Day.

I. Officer Reports:

- A. Executive Committee Need volunteers for the Open House PTSA table on March 13th.
- **B. VP Fundraising** Amanda: The Read-A-Thon flyers will go out next week which is the Real Across America week. Last year we raised over \$13K so we're hoping for another successful fundraiser. 99 pledges program will give us 100% back.
- A. VP Programs Chrissie: thank you for all that helped with the Valentine's Day donut event. We have a Family Skate night at Roller King scheduled for Sunday, May 19th from 5:45-7:45 pm and the cost will be \$7 which will include admittance and roller skates. Parents need to attend, it's not a drop off event. She's still working on getting the drum guy to come. We're hoping for 1 more assembly before the end of the year.
- **B.** Membership Nicole not here but Jessica reported that we received an award for receiving 30 memberships before August. We have 101 members.
- **C. VP Spirit Wear** Kristin: we're going to have a sale starting next and run it for 2 weeks. We're going to swap out the beanie for the trucker hat.
- D. Parliamentarian Please log your volunteer hours. We still have open Board positions for next year.

II. Committee/Chairperson Reports

- **A. Hospitality-** Tina was not here but Jessica reported on her behalf that Tina sent out birthday cards this month.
- B. Watch D.O.G.S Laura: We have a new Watch Dogs email address olivegroveptsawatchdogs@gmail.com

- **C. Box tops:** Rosa: We're at \$100.
- **D. Reflections** Jessica reported we are doing the Art Show at the Open House.
- **E. Yearbook** Jessica reported we are selling yearbooks for \$27 each. As of March 1st, the price goes up to \$30. The dedications will be available for purchase until the end of March.
- **F. Teacher's Rep** Sharon: we're at the end of the trimester so report cards will be coming home soon. We have dress up days during the Read Across America week. On March 6th we have the school drama performance at 6 pm. There's no school on Monday, March 4th.
- **G. Principals' Update** The SELebrate Parent class night is tomorrow, 2/21 and the topic is social, emotional learning night presented by Ms. Langley. 5th graders enjoyed their field trip to MOSAC. The district found money that needs to be used by June so we will be getting a new playground. Regarding the flag football request, Ms. Clay asked Ms. Annette, our head campus supervisor, to see if flag football tournaments could be an option in the spring.

III. Old Business-

A. None

Meeting was adjourned at 7:43 pm

Date Approved

IV. New Business

- **A.** 4th grade is requesting most of their field trip money. On April 26th and 29th, they plan to do the Walk-Through California program which is very popular. The total amount we need is \$1,455.98.
- **B.** 2nd grade is requesting money for the Bishop's Hamburger Farm Field Trip on April 25th for \$1,380.
- **C.** 3rd grade is requesting money for Wild Thing Conservatory reps to come to Olive Grove on April 25th for \$600.
- **D.** 5th grade is requesting money for the end of year Picnic Day (pizza, chips, water, cookies, etc.).
- **E.** Melissa reported The World Fair is on April 26th from 4:30-6:30 pm and we are hosting it. It's a partnership with other Antelope elementary schools to celebrate the diversity of cultures we have here in Antelope. It's a community event with performances and different tables set up to share their culture. Melissa asked if the PTSA would help us set up and break down a water table for the event. We can do jugs of water or coolers with bottled water.

Kristine Lemmex, Secretary	

Next meeting is March 11, 2024 at Olive Grove Elementary at 7 pm.